
OFFICE OF THE EXEUCUTIVE ENGINEE 
GHOTKI DIVISION (IRRIGATION) CH TKI 

TELEPHONE NO. 0723-684826  

No. TC/ G-55 (b)/ 	 Ghotki Dated:2-S/ 3 / 2016 

To, 

M/s, Bhittai Ghot & Company 
Government Contractor 
Mirpur Mathelo 

SUBJECT:- 	LETTER OF ACCEPTANCE. 

This is to notify that your bid dated 22.03.2016 for execution of P oviding Stone 

Pitching along Baiji Bund Mile 2/4 to 3/4 & 7/4  to 8/4., for the contract price of s. 44032021/-

(Pakistani Rupees Forty Four million Thirty Two thousand twenty one only) is hers v accepted by 

undersigned procuring agency. 

The Performance Security for the whole contract in the form of B nk guarantee/ 

performance bond at the rate 5% of the contract/ bid price amounting to Rs. 220 6011- valid for 

one year as stated in sub clause 4.4 of contract date. 

You are requested to furnish said documents to the Executive engineer Ghotki 

Division (Irrigation) @ Ghotki within fourteen days after the receipt of letter of ac•eptance. 

Please acknowledge receipt of this letter of acceptance by signing e back page by 

authorized officer and signature of your company along with seal of your firm. 

Two sets of this letter are being sent in token of your acceptance one signed letter 

to be returned to the addressee noted below and one signed copy to be r tained for your 

reference and record. 

(ZAHID HUSSAIN QUR .SHI) 
EXECUTVE ENGINE .R 

GHOTKI DIVISION (IRRITATION) 
GHOTKI 

Copy forwarded with compliments for favour of information:- 

	

i. 	The Managing Director (SIDA) Left Bank Barrage Colony New Bui ding Hyderabad. 

The Director Sindh Public Procurement Regulatory Authority, Ka achi for hoisting 
the Award of Contractor on SPPRA website for compliance of rul 50. 

	

iii. 	The Director Ghotki Feeder Canal Area Water Board Gho i. 

(Z/,HID HUSSAIN QU' ESHI) 
EXE UTVE ENGIN ER 

GHOTKI 	ISION (IRR CATION) 
OTKI 



WNW WOOTNIENSINEM 
• MOTE MINION (IRRIGATION &WO  
Telephone No # 0723-684826. 

No. TC/ G-55 (b)/- 
77.6 	 Ghotki Dated )—(11 DS/2016 

To, 

M/S Bhittai Ghot & Cornpnay. 
Government Contractor 
Mirpur Mathleo 

SUBJECT:- BID FOR THE WORK OF PROVIDING STONE PITCHING ALONG BM I UND 
MILE  2/4. 34 &  7/4  TO 8/4. 

The rate of As per schedule "B" for the subjected work, quoted by y 
2016, has been approved by the Managing Director Sindh Irrigation & Draina 
Hyderabad vide his letter No: MD/SIDA/DB-Tender/5-105/GFCAW/1328,Date 
being lowest he has also sanctioned you bid amounting to Rs: 44032021/- (Rupe Million thirty two thousand twenty one only . 

2. .you are therefore hereby directed to please start the work in question 
from the date of issue of this work order under the supervision of Assistant Ex: E 
Bund Sub-Division and complete the same within a period of 90 days, countable fro 
start of the work. 
3. It should clearly be kept in mind that the subjected work is in a FFC 
running payments will be made to you subject to availability of funds and in the 
provision of PC-1. 

It should also be noted that you shall have to carry out the wor 
specification and the defective work shall have to be rejected and not liable to paym 

u on 22-03- 
e Authority 
,05-04-2016 
s forty four 

ithin 7 days 
gineer Pano 

the date of 

Scheme and 
hases as per 

as per PWD 
nt. 

(ZAHID HUSSAIN QURE HI) 
EXECUTIVE ENGINEE 

GHOTKI DIVISION (IRRIG TION) 
@GHOTKI 

• . Copy f.w.cs: to the Managing Director Sindh Irrigation & Drainage Aut ority Left Bank 
Barrage Colony Hyderabad for favour of information. 

• Copy f.w.cs: to the Director Ghotki Feeder Canal Area Water Board Ghotki f r favour of 
information. 

' • Copy f.w.cs: to the Assistant Ex: Engineer Pano Bund Sub-Division for info ation. He is 
requested to please intimate the date of start of the work immediately and upervise the 
work strictly at site. 

( 	ID HUSSAIN QUR SHI) 
EX .CUTIVE ENGIN R 

GHOTK IVISION (IRR TION) 
HIT I. 



 

TC/G-55(b)/ 376  
PKRs. 44.032 Million 

 

Dated: 	26. 2.2016 

  

    

     

Providing Stone Pitching along Baiii Bund Mile 2/4  to 3/4 and 7/4 t • 8/4. 

INTEGRITY PACT • 
DECLARATION OF FEES, COMMISSION AND BROKERAGE ETC 

PAYABLE BY THE SUPPLIERS/CONTRACTORS/CONSULTANTS  

Contract Number: 
Contract Value: 

Contract Title: 

M/s, Bhittai Ghot & Company Government Contractor Mirpur Ma helo  hereby 
declares that it has not obtained or induced the procurement of any contract, ri:ht, interest, 
privilege or other obligation or benefit from Government of Sindh (GoS) or any ..ministrative 
subdivision or agency thereof or any other entity owned or controlled by it (GoS) throu: any corrupt 
business practice. 

Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, M/s, Bhittai Ghot & Company 
Government Contractor Mirpur Mathelo  represents and warrants that it has fully declared the 
brokerage, commission, fees etc. paid or payable to anyone and not given or agreed to give and shall 
not give or agree to give to anyone_ within or outside Pakistan either directly or indirect y through any 
natural or juridical person, inCludtog its affiliate, agent, associate, broker, consul ant, director, 
promoter, shareholder, sponsor-or subsidiary, any commission, gratification,  bribe, finder's fee or 
kickback, whether described 'as 'consultation fee or otherwise, with the object o obtaining or 
inducing the procurement of a contract, right, ifiVrest, privilege or other obligatio or benefit, in 
whatsoever form, from Procuring Agency (P 6'ex Tpt that which has been exp ssly declared 
pursuant hereto. 

/s, Bhittai Ghot & Company Government Contractor Mirpur Mathe o  certifies that 
it has made and will make full disclosure of all agreerrien4 and arrangements wit' all persons in 
respect of or related to the transaction with PA and has not taken ,ani action or w II not take any 
action to circumvent the above declaration, representation or warranty. 

M/s, Bhittai Ghot & Company Government Contractor Mirpur Mat lo  accepts full 
responsibility and strict liability for making any false declaration, not making full disclosure, 
misrepresenting facts or taking any action likely to defeat the purpose of t is declaration, 
representation and warranty. It agrees that any contract, right, interest , privilege or ether obligation 
or benefit obtained or procured as aforesaid shall, without prejudice to any other rig t and remedies 
available to PA under any law, contract or other instrument, be voidable at the optio of PA. 

Notwithstanding any rights and remedies exercised by PA in this reg. rd, M/s, Bhittai 
Ghot & Company Government Contractor Mirpur Mathelo  agrees to indemnify P for any loss or 
damage incurred by it on account of its corrupt business practices and further pay ompensation to 

PA in an amount equivalent to ten time the sum of any commission, gratification, ibe, finder's fee 
or kickback given by M/s, Bhittai Ghot & Company Government Contractor Mi pur Mathelo  as 
aforesaid for the purpose of obtaining or inducing the procurement of any contrast, right, interest, 
privilege or other obligation or benefit, in whatsoever form, from PA. 

(co 

 

 

EXECUTIVE ENGI R 	 M/S, BHITTAI GH •T & COMPANY 
GHOTKI IVISION (IRI ATION) 	 GOVERNMENT ONTRACTOR 

e-GHOTKI 
BHIT? TATO. 

Government ontractor 
Mlrpur, atheto 

District hotio 



Bhittai Ghot & Corn any 

Government Contractor irpur 
IVIathelo 

Mobile NO'.‘0300-8314 12. 

PKRs. 44.032 Million 

15). NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER 

3?, 

16). CONTRACT AWARD PRICE 

b). SINGLE STAGE—TWO ENVELOPE PROCEDURE 	 

c). TWO STAGE BIDDING PROCEDURE 

d). TWO STAGE—TWO ENVELOPE BIDDING PROCEDURE 

51111DH PUBLIC PROCUREMENT REGULATORY AUTH • RITY 

[CONTRACT EVALUATION FORM  

TO BE FILLED IN BY ALL PROCURING AGENCIES FOR PUBLIC CONTRACT.  OF 
WORKS, SERVICES & GOODS 

1). NAME OF THE ORGANIZATION / DEPT7. Irrigation Department Ghotki Division (Irr gation) 
Ghotki. 

2). PROVINCIAL / LOCAL GOVT./ OTHER 	Provincial 

3). TITLE OF CONTRACT 
and 7/4 to :3/4. 
Providing Stone Pitching along Baiji Bund Mile 2/ to 3/4 

4). TENDER NUMBER 	TC/G-55(b)/ 376 dated 26.02.2016. 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF Providing Stone Pitching along Baiji Bund Mile 2 4 to 3/4 5).  

6). FORUM THAT APPROVED THE SCHEME 	Federal Flood Commission Islama •a 

7). TENDER ESTIMATED VALUE 	 PKRs. 44.032 Million 

8). ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE (For civil works only) 	PKRs. 58.423 Million 

9). ESTIMATED COMPLETIQIPERIOD (AS PER CONTRACT) Three Month 
i, 	114, 

10). TENDER OPENED ON;(pAT&'TIME) 	 22.03.2016 at 02:00 P 

11). 
NUMBER OF TENDEF'DOCOMENTS,g69,  
(Attach list of buyers) — 	i 1- 	

04 No.
&  

), 	• ,...1;,'` 	, 41.. 
12). NUMBER OF BIDS RECEIVED " 	

4, 	
04 No. 

13). NUMBER OF BIDDERS PRESENT AT THE Tilv1Es0E-'6PENING OF BIDS 	04 os. 

14). BID EVALUATION REPORT (Enclose a copy) 	Attached 

RANKING OF SUCCESSFUL BIDDER IN EVALUATION REPORT 
17). 1" (First) (i.e. 1", rd, 3' EVALUATION BID). 

18). METHOD OF PROCUREMENT USED : - rick one) 

a). SINGLE STAGE — ONE ENVELOPE PROCEDURE 	Local 	 omestic / L41 

PLEASE SPECIFY IF ANY OTHER METHOD OF PROCUREMENT WAS ADOPTED I.E. 
EMERGENCY, DIRECT CONTRACTING / NEGOTIATION ETC. WITH BRIEF REAS N. 
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CONTRACT 	 and 7/4 to 8/4. 



' • 

'19). 	
APPROVING AUTHORITY FOR AWARD OF 	Managing D.rector Sindh Irrigation & 
CONTRACT 	 Drainage Authority, Hyderabad 

20). 	WHETHER THE PROCUREMENT WAS INCLUDED IN ANNUAL. PROCUREMENT PLAN? 

Yes 1—\,-4 No 

21). 	ADVERTISEMENT : 

i) SPPRA Website 

(If yes, give date and SPPRA Identification No.) 
yeVAt 

V 

Serial 

Uploaded 

Number: 26909 

On 10.03.2016 

No 

ii) News Papers 

(If yes, give names of newspapers and dates) 

Yes 

V✓Saturday, 

Daily Awami 

Sunday, 

z  Daily The 

Daily Jung 

Sunday, 

Awaz Karachi 

March 06, 2016 

News Karachi 

March 05, 2016 

Karachi 

March 06.03.2016 

No 

 , 
,._ 	,, 

22). 	NATURE OF CONTRACT 	t,' .!, 
. 	' 

. 	 Domestic/ #,E  .,,, 11 	Int. 
Local 

WHETHER QUALIFICATION CRitERIA WAS IfICMDED IN 
23). AV 	tif. 	, 

	

BIDDING / TENDER DOCUMENTS? If yesAnclosgia copy) 	Yes 
,. 	t-., . 

No 

WHETHER BID EVALUATION CRITERIA WAS INCLUESED'IN 
24). 	 .-.-4 

BIDDING / TENDER DOCUMENTS? (If yes, enclose a' copy), 	.Yes \71 No 

'.t. 
25). 	WHETHER APPROVAL OF COMPETENT AUTHORITY WAS OBTAINEb FOR USING A 

METHOD OTHER THAN OPEN COMPETITIVE BIDDING? 	Yes No 

26). 	WAS BID SECURITY OBTAINED FROM ALL THE BIDDERS? 	Yes 7 No 

WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BID WAS LCWEST EVALUATED 	Yes I \71 No 
27).  BID / BEST EVALUATED BID (in case of Consultancies) 

WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WAS TECHNICALLY 	Yes 
28). 

No \71 
COMPLIANT? 

29). 	WHETHER NAMES OF THE BIDDERS AND THEIR QUOTED PRICES WERE READ OUT AT 

THE TIME OF OPENING OF BIDS? 	 ._, 	Yes -Vi r No 

- cr 
30). 	WHETHER EVALUATION REPORT GIVEN TO BIDDERS BEFORE THE AWARD OF 

CONTRACT? (Attach copy of the bid evaluation report) 	Yes 	1 A No 1 
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ANY COMPLAINTS RECEIVE 

(If yes, result thereof) Yes 

No 

32). ANY DEVIATION FROM SPECIFICATIONS GIVEN IN THE TENDER NOTICE / DOCUMENTS 

(If yes, give details) 	 Yes 

No 

33). 
WAS THE EXTENSION MADE IN RESPONSE TIME? 

(If yes, give reasons) 
	

Yes 

34). DEVIATION FROM QUALIFICATION CRITERIA 

(If yes, give detailed reasons.) Yes 

35). WAS IT ASSURED BY THEr.F'80CURING AGENCY THAT THE SELECTED FIRM IS NOT 

BLACK LISTED? 	 Yes 
:: 	at.„.., 

WAS A VISIT MADE BY ANYOFEIgER 
36). SUPPLIER'S PREMISES IN COAAT10 

BE ASCERTAINED REGARDING FINANCING.AF 
,V 

(If yes, enclose a copy) 	 , 
.!!

V" 

37). WERE PROPER SAFEGUARDS PROVIDED ON MOBILIZATION ADVANCE PAYMENT IN 

THE CONTRACT (BANK GUARANTEE ETC.)? 
	

Yes Zi No 

Yes 
1 

	
No 

OFFICIAL OF THE PROCURING AGENCY TO THE 

PROCUREMENT? IF SO, DETAILS TO 

IF ABROAD: 

38). SPECIAL CONDITIONS, IF ANY 

(If yes, give Brief Description) 
Yes 

No 

EXECUTIVE ENt.11 

GHOTKI 'IVISION (IRR 	TION) 

GHOTKI 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY 

SPPRA, Block. No.8, Sindh Secretariat No.4-A, Court Road, Karachi 
Tele: 021-9205356; 021-9205369 & Fax: 021-9206291 
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Description Quantity 

PROVIDING STONE PITCHING ALONG  
BAIJI BUND MILE 2/4 TO 3/4 AND 7/4 TO 8/4.  

BILL OF QUANTITIES 

Formartion 	dressing 	and 
371250 Cft preparing sub-grade (b) slopes 

Ext: of stone pitching. 
(Item No: 1 (b) Page No:  73) 
Earth work excavation in 

2156000 Cft irrigation channels drains etc: 
dressed to designed section etc 
complete (a) ordinary soil. 
(Item No: 5 (b) Page No: 1 

Rate Amot,nt 

453.75 

Per 

% Sft 1684547.0 

2420 %o Cft 521 520.0 

Stone Filling dry hand packed as 
filling behind retaining wall 	2684 
pitching and aprons. 
(Item No: 16 Page No: 30)  

81675 Cft % Cft 219 157.0 

Stone Pitching i/c sub-base with 	5377.6 
hammer dressed stone on 
surface laid in courses i/c 
pitching and apron. 
(Item No: 16 Page No: 31) 

1  649688 Cft % Cft 34937817.0 

Total Rs. 44032041.0 

ECUT 	INEER 
GHOTKI (IRRIGATION) DIVISION 

GHOTKI 



d 

o •. 

FORM OF CONTRACT AGREEMENT 

• 

Mori ail  201C between 	• 	0 2:;,••;Pirkelri (hereinafter called the "Procuring 
THIS CONTRACT AGREEMENTicrctl-  c lied the "Agreement") made on theeZINc..Q day of 

Agency") of the one part -in 	/WA/ 	(hereinafter called the "Contractor") of the other 

part. 

WHEREAS the P -ocurr ng Agency is desires tha 

fi  1.CA:1 	 I 	
wry; 

should irLr cxecut 	by th Contractor. and has accepted a Bid by the Contracto' fir the 

exec4. on and Co letion of such orks and the remedying of any efects therein. 

A/ 	 -) 	 / 

 

4:` 

 

A.94-  AC.0.-1,09441.7 

spects witnia 

4. 	le Procuring Ag' 
execution and c 
Price or such 
the times and 

N4/S BHITTAI Gila& 
Government Cantattir 

Mirpur.Mathytic• • 
District GhStift 

Sindh Public Procurement Regulatory Authority yo 



Signa ng A 

(seal)EXECUTIVE ENGINEER)  
GHO 01VIS0:1(IR4  

• • 	• 

1 
• 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have caused this Contract Agreement to be executed 
on the day, month and year first before written in accordance with their respective laws. 	. 

fie 
ARygrnmont Co 
13  4111rpur Mat iicr 

District Glidtk 

r 

Signed Sealed and Delivered in the presence of:- 

Witness: 

Name Title and Address) Name Title and Address) 

Sindh Public Procurement Regulatory Authority: www.pprasinsh,gov.pk 
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